## **CURRICULUM VITAE**



#### RAMANDEEP KAUR

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR IN THE DEPARTMENT OF HOME SCIENCE

### **Contact Information:**

Email: rituchahal.908@gmail.com

Phone: 9086093124, 6005543778

## **Objective:**

Creative and passionate assistant professor in Home Science dedicated to fostering a team and trusting environment based on mutual respect and collaboration. Committed to helping students to identify and develop their own passions while becoming successful.

#### **Education:**

Ph.D. in Home Science (Jammu University)

Clothing behaviour of tweens in Jammu city: A socio-psychological study

#### **Masters in Home Science**

Specialization: Clothing and Textiles Kurukshetra University, 1999

Thesis: AStudy On Shawl Industry of Jammu

#### **Bachelor of Science in Home Science**

Guru Nanak Girls College, Yamuna Nagar

Kurukshetra University, 1997

## **Work Experience:**

#### **Assistant Professor, Department of Home Science**

GDC Samba 5<sup>th</sup> March 2024 till date

#### **Assistant Professor, Department of Home Science**

GCW Gandhi Nagar Jammu 24<sup>th</sup> May 2008 – 5<sup>th</sup> March 2024

#### Worked as Lecturer in Department of Home ScienceGDC Kathua

5<sup>th</sup> August 2005- 23<sup>rd</sup> May 2008

## Worked as Lecturer on Contract Basis in the GDC, Kathua

August 2001-4th August 2005

## **Special Skills:**

- Leadership
- Learning Strategies
- Teaching and Curriculum Development
- Develop and deliver engaging lectures in Fashion Studies, Textiles and skill courses in clothing and textiles. .
- Mentor and advise undergraduate and postgraduate students on academic and career matters.

#### **Publications:**

- 1. Dhingra, Rajni & kaur, Ramandeep; (2014). Clothing Purchase Practices of Tweens in Jammu City. Indian Journal of Applied Research. 4. 322-326. 10.15373/2249555X/August2014/81.
- 2. Kaur, Ramandeep & Dhingra, Rajni; (2017)Clothing Interest and Its Relationship with Self-Esteem among Tweens in Jammu City.. Imperial journal of interdisciplinary research}, year={2017}, volume={3},
- 3. Kaur, Ramandeep, (2020); Consumer clothing disposal behaviour: A comparative study among urban and rural women in Jammu; Home Science: Nurturing Innovations and Skill Development.(Conference Proceeding)
- 4. Ramandeep Kaur et al., (2022); Clothing Disposal Behavior Among Woman In Jammu. *International Journal of Recent Scientific Research Vol. 13, Issue, 07 (A), pp. 1683-1686, July, 2022*
- 5. Dr. Ramandeep Kour and Shivani Sawhney "Crime Against Children in Cyber World: A Comprehensive Review" International Journal of Applied Home Science.2023.

## **Professional Memberships:**

Life Time Member, Home Science Association of India

## **Refresher courses attended:**

Year	Title of the courses	Date (From-To)	Organised by
2017-18	ID: ref. Course in Women and Child Development	9 <sup>th</sup> Nov29th Nov. 2017	UGC HRDC Univ. Of Jammu
2020-21	One week faculty dev. Prog. On recent advances in science and technology	•	RPS group of institutions
	10 days faculty dev. Prog. On ICT tools in reaching and teaching remote learners in higher edu	28 <sup>th</sup> sept. – 7 <sup>th</sup> oct. 2020	Govt. PG college for women Gandhi Nagar
2021-22	Faculty development program on Govt web portals and IT tools	12 <sup>th</sup> – 16 <sup>th</sup> dec. 2022	PSPS GCW Gandhi Nagar
2022-23	Developing leadership skills among future academic leaders	20 <sup>th</sup> 24 <sup>th</sup> February 2023	department of home science and UGC HRDC, UNIVERSITY OF JAMMU

# **Conference/Workshop/Seminar attended:**

Year	Title	of	the	Date (From-To)	Organised by
	Seminar/Conference/Work				
	shop				

2017-18	Research Methodology	30 <sup>th</sup> Jan-1 <sup>st</sup> Feb 2018	College, GCW,Parade
2019-20	6Th JK women Science congress	26 <sup>th</sup> -28 <sup>th</sup> feb, 2019	JK State Science, Tec. & inn. council D.S.T. J&K
2020-21	Mini workshop cum webinar on e-content dev.	16 <sup>th</sup> Aug. 2020	GGM SCIENCE COLLEGE
	Productivity Enhancement Program	27 <sup>th</sup> Jan-1st Feb 2020	J&K Higher education department
2021-22	II International Conference on Emerging Trends, Growth, Opportunities Future in Food Processing Sectors.	28 <sup>th</sup> and 29 <sup>th</sup> April ,2022	PG dept of food and nutrition, Bishop Herber College Tiruchira palli.
2021-22	How to be wise consumer and smart Investor	22 <sup>nd</sup> Jan. 2022	Govt. Polytechnic Vijaypura and consumer Guidance Society of India
	Post Covid Mental and Emotional Health	4 <sup>th</sup> March	GGNIMT
	Emerging Trends Growth Opportunities and Future in Food Processing sectors	3rd -4th March	St. Mary's college Thoothukudi, Tamil Nadu
2022-23	National Intellectual property awareness mission	29 <sup>th</sup> July 2022	NIPAM
	Faculty development program on Govt web portals and IT tools	12th to 16th December 2022	IQAC and IT dept of GCW Gandhi Nagar.
	4 days workshop in connection with competency based questions	7th to 10 th December 2022	Organized by JKBOSE
	Institutional preparedness for NEP-2020	20 <sup>th</sup> Jan. 2023	Hindu Kanya college Kapurthala Punjab